
 
201 Stadium Drive 
Houma, LA 70360 

(985) 876-7400 / www.tpsd.org 
 

Engage, Educate and Empower Every Student, Every Day 

  Excellence in Education with a Commitment to All 
       AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 

 
March 13, 2020 
 
 
TO:  Debi Benoit, President, and Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Bubba Orgeron, Assistant Superintendent 
 
RE:  March Education, Technology, and Policy Committee Meeting 
 
 
Please be advised that due to Governor John Bel Edwards proclamation to close 
all K-12 public schools statewide effective Monday, March 16th, until Monday, 
April 13, 2020.  Dr. MayBelle Trahan, Chairwoman, has canceled the Tuesday, 
March 17, 2020, Education, Technology, and Policy Committee Meeting. 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Bubba Orgeron 
Assistant Superintendent  
 
 
ABO/jb 
 
C:  Board Members 
 Superintendent and Staff  
 Schools & ERC Members 
 C. Berwick Duval, II, Legal Counsel 
 Sandy Holloway, BESE, District 3 
 MEDIA:  The Courier, The Times, KFOL-HTV, and Radio Stations KCIL/KXOR 
 Houma-Terrebonne Chamber of Commerce 
 Presidents...TAE, TPA, A+PEL, Bus Drivers' Association, Food Service Association 

 


